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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bruette Davis [bdavis@kagmlaw.com)
Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:54 AM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; mstudstili@telecomgroup.com;
csutch@telecomgroup.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Letter to Ann Cole re LifeConnex Teiecom, LLC's Claim of Confidentiality re USAC Audit

Attachments: Ann Cole Itr re LifeConnex Conf Treatment of USAC Audit 9.28.10.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:

a.

e,

The name, address, telephone number and email for the parsan respansible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Movyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

imoyle@kagmlaw.com

This filing is made in Docket No. 100000-0T.
The document is filed on behalf of LifeConnex Telecom, LLC.
The total pages in the document are 4 pages.

The attached document is LifeConnex Telecom, LLC's Claim of Confidential Treatment Regarding Materials Related to

USAC Audit Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes.

Bruette Davis

bdavis@kagmlaw.com

E&Y Keefe, Anchors
il Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.

N CLAIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY
NOTICE OF INTENT

The Perkins House REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY
118 N. Gadsden St. FILED BY OPC

Tallahassee, FL 32'301 YOR DN O - }O, wHICH
850-681-3828 (Voice) IS IN LOCKED STORAGE., YOU MUST BE
850-681-8788 (Fax) AUTHORIZED TO VIEW THIS DN. - CLK

COM www.kagmlaw.com o

APA

“THethformation contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
ECR privilaged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If
L. GCL you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
| RAD hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. {f you
— TEcaive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.
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| Keefe, Anchors
i Gordon&Moyle

September 28, 2010

Via Email and U.S. Mail

lOocoo -
Ms. Ann Cole, Director OO 07“

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Pubtlic Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

RE: LifeConnex Telecom, LLC’s Claim of Confidential Treatment Regarding Materials
Related to USAC Audit Pursuant fo Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes

Dear Ms, Cole:

Pursuant to Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, LifeConnex Telecom, LLC
(LifeConnex) requests confidential classification for the documents listed in Exhibit A, attached
hereto. These documents relate to the LifeConnex USAC audit. Since the entire audit has been
designated by USAC and by LifeConnex as confidential, materials related to the audit must
receive the same treatment. Thus, LifeConnex requests that the documents listed in Attachment
A be treated as confidential. Since the documents have already been provided to Staff and are
confidential in their entirety, LifeConnex has not provided an edited copy.

Pursuant to §364.183(1), Florida Statutes, LifeConnex claims that the information listed
in Attachment A is confidential and proprietary business information belonging to LifeConnex
that should be kept confidential and exempt from public disclosure.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan

ec: Adam Teitzman
Charles Murphy
Christina Sutch
Michele Studstill
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ATTACHMENT A

LifeConnex Ljst of Confidential Documents

01_Rep02.01a_Duplicate Claims DAF-Swiftel 03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

2.4.09.pdf — email with 1 attachment is CONFIDENTIAL
2.4.10.pdf - email with 6 attachments and all attachments are CONFIDENTIAL

02_Rep02.01b_Advertising NO TLS_03+15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

3.3.09.pdf - all 6 attachments are CONFIDENITAL
3.5.10.pdf — email with 2 attachments arg CONFIDENTIAL
3.8.10.pdf — email with 2 attachments arg CONFIDENTIAL
3.16.10 — email with 1 attachment is CONFIDENITAL
3.29.09 pdf — email CONFIDENTIAL

03_Rep02.01c_Cert Form Response USAC_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

04 _Rep02.01d_Inaccurate Subscribers Total DAF_03-12-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

05_Rep02.01c_Duplicates DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

06_Rep02.01f Document Retention DAV_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

07_Rep02.01g_Prorated Claims DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

08_Rep02.01h_Link Up Claim-Line Reconnection DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document
is CONFIDENTIAL

09_Rep02.01i_Link Up Credits DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

10_Rep02.01j_Subscriber DATA_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
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11_Rep02.01k_Consumer Qualification DAF_3-15-10_Final.doc - Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

12.12.08. pdf — email with 3 attachments. The 1% of 3 is CONFIDENTIAL
12.29.08.pdf — email with 3 attachments, attachment 1 and 3 are CONFIDENTIAL

12_Rep02.011_Lifeline Account Initiation DAF 03-15-10_Final.doc - Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

13_Res02.01m_Facilities OM_03-15-10_Final.doc - Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

14_Rep02.0in_TLS Documentation DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

15_Rep02.010_TLS Deposit_03-15-10_Final.doc — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

16_Rep02.01p_Line Connection Waiver DAF_03-15-10_Final.doc ~ Word document is
CONFIDENTIAL

Document Retention DAF Purpose.pdf — Response letter in USAC
Duplicate Claims DAF-Swiflel.docx — word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Final August 20 2010 LifeConnex Appeal.pdf — Audit letter is CONFIDENTIAL

Fwd_Exit Conference Follow Up. pdf — email with 3 attachments, all attachments are
CONFIDENTIAL

Inaccurate Subscribers Total DAF-Refined.docx - Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Internal control and Fraud Questionnaire revised.doc — questionnaire filled in

LCX USAC Letter.pdf — Letter from USAC

1.12008BE0]2 - additional Beneficiary Response.pdf — responses to questions
Rep02.01a_Advertising DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1b_Certification Form DAF.docx ~ Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

RepOZ. Ic_Inaccurate Subscribers Total DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1d_Duplicates DAF.doc ~ Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

Rep02.1e_Document Retention DAF.doc — Word Document is CONFIDENTIAL



Rep02.1f_Prorated Claims DAF.docx ~ Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

Rep02.1g_Link Up Claim-Line Reconnection DAF.doc — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1h_Link Up Credits DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1i_Subscriber Data DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1j_Consumer Qualification DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1k_Lifeline Account Initiation DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.1m_Facilities OM.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

Rep02.1n_TLS Documentation DAF.doc — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL
Rep02.10_TLS Service Deposit DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL

Rep02.1p_Line Connection Waiver DAF.docx — Word document is CONFIDENTIAL




